

Holmehill Community Buyout – Group Meeting

Wednesday 23 March 2005

7pm, Leighton House (Upstairs Room)

AGENDA

- 1. Introductions and Requests for Memberships**
- 2. Update – Jim Bennett**
- 3. Proposed Structure – Steve Mason**
- 4. Ballot Group Report – Deirdre Wilson/Paul**
- 5. Events Group – Mary Watson**
- 6. Communications Group – Ian Watt/Steve McGrail**
- 7. Finance Group – Steve Mason/Jim Bennett**
- 8. Elections to the Board of Directors**

ALL WELCOME